

IAN DIPPLE SENIOR BUILDING CONSULTANT – BYRON BAY



PROFILE

Ian joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in July 2018 having previously owned and operated his own Insurance based Building Consultancy business for the past 7 years.

Ian has worked as a Building Consultant since 2001. He has also worked as a Loss Adjusting for a number of years and has a Carpentry trade background.

Ian has extensive knowledge of the Building and Insurance industries, with experience in Home Owner Warranty reporting, causation report, scope of work production, costings, project management and expert witness duties.

EXPERTISE

- Complex building matters
- Domestic and Commercial Building Inspection & Causation Reports.
- Domestic and Commercial Building Storm, Fire & Impact Scopes of Works.
- Home Owners Warranty Inspections & Reports.
- Expert Witness Reports
- Expert Witness – Litigated Matters
- Project Management
- Reinstatement Costing.

EXPERIENCE

- July 2018 – Current** Senior Building Consultant:
CRD Building Consultants and Engineers.
- Jan 2011 – Current** Director/Building Consultant
Quest Building Consultants Pty Ltd.
- 2005 – 2011** Senior Building Consultant:
Sergon Building Consultants.
- 2004 – 2005** Manager/Estimator:
Allen & Newton Insurance Rectification Builders
- 2001 – 2004** Insurance Loss Adjuster/Building Consultant
GAB Robins Insurance Assessors.
- 1986 – 2001** Carpenter/Builder:
Dipple Carpentry and Construction.
- 1982 – 1985** Carpentry Apprentice:
Jennings Industries Home Improvement Division.

QUALIFICATIONS & TRAINING

- Carpenter and Joinery Certificate of Proficiency
- Certificate IV in Building Studies Residential
- Certificate 1V in Financial Services
- Certificate 1 in Mould Remediation and Inspections
- Building Business Management: Accounts management, Building management staff & Contracts management.
- Attainment in VET Learning Design & Contributing to Training and Assessment.
- Construction Industry OH & S Green Card.
- Andreones Lawyers Expert Witness Seminars.
- Passive Fire Protection Alliance: Fire Stopping Fundamentals Workshop
- Various yearly CPD courses for NSW license renewal requirements.

LICENSES

- Licensed Builder NSW Lic no: 102273 C
- Licensed Builder QLD Lic no: 1109140
- Work Cover NSW Accredited Working at Heights Certificate No. 2844.

